
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Oak Hill Site Lighting Repair & Renovation 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-16-CS-0117 

Amendment No. 2 
Issued: July 13, 2016 

This Amendment No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 13, 2016. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 A.7 Procurement Schedule and E.3 Date and Time of Receiving Submissions 

Delete: Proposals Due -July 14, 2016 at 2:00 pm 
Insert: Proposals Due -July 22, 2016 at 2:00 pm 

Item #2 Sign-in Sheet from Pre-proposal Conference (Attached) 

By: z~~ 
James Marshall ~ 
Supervisory Contnfct Specialist 

- End of Amendment No. 2 -

Date: 
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
Site Lighting Repair and Renovations 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 
Pre-Proposal Conference 

June 29, 2016 10 a.m. 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ZoZ- ' 5:?@ -79SS-
Company: ~ c)J e Gtvi a 

2. 

3. 

Email Address: \CQ~k CcJ C C .._ 12 Ui l ol € 1, C 0.,,,,., 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~O o 
Is your company a certified busur7ss enterprise? YES eY"No o 

Type of services performed: l:X?t/\evq,J; rl')q_ )01,J/ /j) {! OV'-C~ I S ik ~ r/C 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /\ ·: l"'C' C.,, rt" 7 
Name: .\v~~V'\ Co.re Phone: "l. 40 - Z 7CO - 'ZOO 7:> 

Company: Limb~ LLc.. 

Email Address: Jv.b4"to. Co..r-1 e, lttV1be?h~()L , co"h 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO Q""' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: Elee-!rtc.~\ f th-e'-baN'co.\ / p1"1h bi'~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? £.~+bee 

Company:_---'-.>::.:;..;'....s,+:.;.:_;__;:.....__....::..:::=;...;..;.. ......... ....,_--1-.!.!..------------
Email Address:--'L.....!.i,.a;;i.~L--:...L.::::..!......!=~~..;;:,;,,,:::...._~:..:....:........!..-____ ___, __ _ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES v NO o 

Type of services performed: --""(:""'7_C _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --c1-fi...L..;.:1"""1J?""'"'"'c-------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CllUCK " 0" BOVE AND Wli IYll.L SEND >'Oll ' EMAIL I V/T. 1"/0 TO JOI 
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